Cindy DeShazo

From: Michael Park

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 6:11 PM
To: Cindy DeShazo

Cc: Public Works Department

Subject: RE: LSMO TC permit application

Approved. No Special Terms or Conditions

Michael Park, P.E., PTOE | City Traffic Engineer
220 SE Green St.| Lee's Summit, MO 64063
816.969.1800 |Ispw.net | PublicWorks@cityofls.net
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From: Cindy DeShazo <Cindy.DeShazo@cityofls.net>
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 4:44 PM

To: Michael Park <Michael.Park@cityofls.net>

Cc: Public Works Department <PublicWorks@cityofls.net>
Subject: FW: LSMO TC permit application

Importance: High

Michael,
Their business license is active. Please review and approve.
Thank you.

Cindy DeShazo | Administrative Assistant
220 SE Green St.| Lee's Summit, MO 64063
816.969.1800 |Ispw.net | PublicWorks@cityofls.net
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From: Rachel Kimbrough <rkimbrough@commlinktech.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 4:25 PM

To: Public Works Department <PublicWorks @cityofls.net>; Bob Burns <Bob.Burns@cityofls.net>
Cc: Erin Bonomo <ebonomo@commlinktech.com>

Subject: LSMO TC permit application

LSMO,

Please find attached application with TC permit plans. Full CD set also attached. Please advise as to whether
additional information is required to complete and/or process this application.

Rachel Kimbrough |
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